
ADDENDUM # 2 
 
TO: All Prospective Bidders 
FROM: Leigh Hansen 
DATE: March 21, 2013 
SUBJECT Addendum No. 2 to Contract Documents for Request for 

Proposals FS13-03A 
Food Services Management 

 
 

 
You are instructed to read and to note the following described changes, 
corrections, clarifications, omissions, deletions, additions, approvals and 
statements pertinent to the Request for Proposals. 
 
The Addendum #2 is a part of the Request for Proposals and shall govern in the 
performance of the work. 
 
The following chart addresses the described changes, corrections, clarifications, 
omissions, deletions, additions, approvals and statements pertinent to the 
Request for Proposals. 
 

Question/Clarification Please note the following edit, clarification, 
or response to potential bidders question. 

Would the District extend the Bid Due 
date? 

Yes, the District will extend the bid submission 
deadline to April 4th, 2013 2 PM. 

Notice Inviting Bids Replace “The Owner will receive 
bids up to but no later than 2:00 P.M. on 
Thursday, March 28, 2013.” with “The Owner will 
receive bids up to but no later than 2:00 P.M. on 
Thursday, April 4, 2013.” 

Bid Label Replace  “Bids Due: Thursday, March 
28, 2013 by 2:00 PM” with “Bids Due: 
Thursday, April 4, 2013 by 2:00 PM.” 

 


